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From: 
	

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Wednesday, January 9, 2013 4:15 AM 
To: 
	

H 
Subject: 
	

Re: Corker 

We have worked on this all day - he actually didn't say that (we checked transcript) but media took his comments that 
way and 

Corker's staff and he agree he didn't say or mean that as well so apparently no disconnect there either. 

Will check in 	and Dave for where it ended this am 

Cdm 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 09:42 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 

Subject: Corker 

He apparently told the press I would testify on the 22d. Can we verify w Menendez and WH it will be the 23rd? 
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